Office of the
Executive Engineer, Sub Transmission Division
Udhampur.

NO: STD/UDH/Tech/2009/ (4 £
Dated: | 4 /01/2009

M/S ELECTRICFIELD COMPANY
New Secretariat Road,
Jammu.

Subject: . Performance of 33KV, Outdoor Type, Oil Cooled,
Potential Transformers.
Reference:- Your letter No. 72-01/EC/2009 dated 16.01.2009.

Dear Sir,

In reference to your aforementioned letter regarding the subject, it
is to intimate that the 33KV, outdoor type, Oil Cooled, Potential
Transformers manufactured and supplied by your firm are running
satisfactorily.

Yours faithfully

ission Division
mpur.



